9)

south dokota depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission

P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Conference Call
Tuesday, June 16, 2015
9:00 am (central)/8:00 am (mountain)

Agenda
Call to Order
Open Forum: 15 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2015
Financial Report as of May 31, 2015

Old Business
a. Executive Services Contract

New Business
a. Review of Jared L’Heureux’s Suspension

Other Business
Announcements

Upcoming Commission Meeting Dates

Friday, July 17, 2015

Adjourn



south daketa department of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340

Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Teleconference
April 17, 2015

Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Chair, called the meeting .fo order at 11:00 am (central).

Present via telephone: Commissioners Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Michael Bergeron,
Margaret Gillespie and Richard Little, Legal Counsel Amber Mulder and Executive
Secretary Jennifer Stalley. Members of the public present via telephone: Robert
Wombacher LN

Chairman Kilmer asked for any comments from the public. Robert Wombacher thanked
the Commission for his previous assignments as a referee.

Lohff moved to approve the January 30, 2015 Meeting Minutes and March 4, 2015
Meeting Minutes. Little seconded: The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron Gillespie and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

Lohff moved to approve the Financial Report as of March 31, 2015. Little seconded.
The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff,
Bergeron Gillespie and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

Stalley reported on approved events. The April 10, 2015, Resurrection Fighting Alliance
event in Sioux Falls is complete. The final ticket inventory is due to the Commission on
April 24, 2015. The event went well from the Commission’s perspective.

Stalley reported the August 4, 2015 and August 5, 2015 Caged Aggression events in
Sturgis remain on track. The promoter is working with the venue to finalize
arrangements. The Commission plans to visit the venue prior to the events to adjust for
any location issue due to the Sturgis Rally.

Stalley reported the April 21, 2015 Resurrection Fighting Alliance event in Sioux Falls
remains on track.

Stalley reported a draft of proposed changes to the Commission’s administrative rules
will be prepared for the Commission’s July meeting.



Little moved to renew the Commission’s membership in the Association of Boxing
Commissions. Lohff seconded. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron Gillespie and
Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

The Commission discussed the renewal of a contract for executive services for the
Commission. Stalley presented the Commission with a proposal for reducing the
Commission’s contract for services. Stalley also presented information concerning the
Commission’s time and costs associated with the operation of the Commission and
approved events. Following the Commission’s discussion, Chairman Kilmer appointed
Lohff and Little to act as a workgroup to further discuss and executive services
committee and make a recommendation to the Commission at the next meeting.

Lohff moved to approve the application of Ringwars for a mixed martial arts event on
May 2, 2015 in Deadwood contingent on Ringwars providing a $10,000 surety bond and
meeting all other requirements for a mixed martial arts event. Little seconded.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron Gillespie and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

Chairman Kilmer reminded the Commission of the next meeting on July i'?; .'2'015.
There being no other business before the Commission, Little moved to adjourn at 12:08
pm. Lohff seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners

Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron Gillespie and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Commissioner Richard Little
Secretary '



¥x¥ ¥d SO0°L96°IE 6E0T TYLOIL LINN LEDang

¥ ¥d SO0°L96'1IE 6£0T €059 TYIOL IINA HANG/dWOD
¥ ¥Md S0°L96'T1E LB8 €089 TYIOL HO¥NOS/ANYAWOD

aNONd NOISSIWWOD HNIXOH ¥a S0°L96’'1E 0000¥%TT L8BOOO6EOT  E0S9
NOILJI¥OSEA ¥ILNIO ¥o/¥a HONY'IVE INNODDOY WALNID ANVIWOD

NOISSIWWOD OJOILETHLY WLOMYd HLNOS 6E0T :LINN LEDANY
NOILVINOEE 3 YHO"EWTI 0T : AONEOW

ST0Z/TIE/SO :d40 SY
SHONYIVE WdLNID HSYD
6ET go¥d YILIO¥M¥d HINOS d0 FLYLS Td60%IVd



0°0 -68°EER'Z LZ ESE’'6Y £5°021'9
0'0 -8L"192'T 9T 2SL'6E 28°'GEB’E
0'0 -I1°2LS'T IT°T09'6 L v8z’'e
0°€8 Sy ETE’'Z SS 9L 00°0
0°0 -50°8TT'L €% 80£'8¢ Z8-se8’'€E
S'8L 28°ZES’'E 81°L96 00°0
i o 89°6T ZETLEZYT 0Z-z8¢
0°0 -6L"TI6S'T 6L ELE’L 1S°206°T
0'o0 -68°€EEB’T LZ ESE'6F £5°02T'9
0°€8 Sy E2E’'T GG 9LV 00°0
0'0 ~-50'8TT'L EV"8B0E'8E Z8°'SE8'€E
S 8L 2B 2eS’'E BT L96 00°0
Z'T 89°61 2E"LZ9’T 0Z°28E
0’0 ~6L T6G'T 6L ELE'L 15°206°1
TAY JTEVIIVAY FLYd-OL-"Yd X ATHLNOW
Iod 1Ioang SHINLIANIAXT
-6R'EEB’T LZ ESE’'6Y
-68°€£8'2 LZ ESE‘'6F
ZI'BIE’'ZE -68°€€8’2 LZ ESE'6F
HONYTWYH SNOILVYIYdOdddy SHINLIANIAXE
HS¥D FTICIIVAY ALYd-0L-¥VEX

ST0Z/€2/S0 HI¥A

SET govdg

ATTITEM

z9'608'8
Z9°'608‘s
00°'0

00°0
29°608'8
000
000
00°0

29°608°8

00°0
29°608'8
00°0
00°0
00°0

ALYd-0L~-dVEA
SHINTIEHOONT

29°608’8
29°608‘8

29°608'8

SEONTHERNINE
HIVA-0OL-¥YIX

(4
$0°TT
§102/22/S0

00°0
000
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0
oo0°0
00°0
00’0
00°0

JIVA-OL-¥YYEA
SINIWLIWHNOD

00°0

00°0

00°0

SLNEWL IFROD
FIVd-OL-¥Y¥dX

NOISSIWWOD JILETHLY WLOMYA HLOOS

SONINIVWEY SAVA X¥d
CONINIVWEY ¥VEE X4

‘d0 SY

SANNE FATEVIIVAY

00°62E£°SS
00°00E’LY
00°620°8
00°008°Z
00°000°0F
00°005'¥%
00°LP9’‘T
00°28E'9

SQUYYOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSEIOHEd

00°'62E’SS

00°008°2
00°000°0VF
00°00S5’¥®
00°LYPS'T
00°Z8E’'9

aEirnaoandg
LNOOWY

0070

SHEASNYEL
NOILYIHdO¥ddy

LOL I-£0S9 XN¥AWOD
STYLOLENS HO

STYIOLENS Sd4

STIIYW % SHITAANS 000S02S
SOAS TYNLOYILNOD 000%02S

TAAYEL 000£02S
SLIAENIE HEIAOTAWE O000Z0TS
SEIYVYIVS FIA0TAWE  O000TOTS

I-£0S9 ANWAWOD

PANWAWOD A" LOOMVEME

STYLOL
STELYW 3 53ITd4ANS S0es
SOAS TYNLOVAELNOD rozgs
TIATEL €028
SLIENEE HIAOTIWE 201s
SEINVYIVS FIA0TANA 101Ss
TENLIANIdXE
40 LOECEO0

QELEOANG TYLOL

00°62€'SS LOL dWOoD TIW
00°62E'SS 10l aILIDANg
00°62E'SS I-£059
NOILVYI¥dOdddy

TYNIOINO dWOoD

THYN HIINID

6€£0T LINO IIDANE

19€roegwd



XEXEF Sy L8T’
TS St L8T’
e Sp-LBT’

¥ G6°¢28S
* S6°28S
S6° 28BS

¥ 0S 709"’
¥ 0s'vo8’

00°00T
00°5¢
000§

00°0L9"’

00 00¥
00°008

00°009’
05°6ST’
¥ 00008’
007008’

PE Jovd

s¢
sZ
T4

ve
(44

4

€
ST
T
T

HIVJ-0OL-¥TEX

SL'TS8'F
SL T1S8'F
SLTTIS8'¥®
00"

00"

00"
SL'1S8'F
SL IS8V
00"

00"

00"
00°SLZ
00°0S
000§
00°00L
SL'SLL'E
00"

00"

HINOW LNZIEND

S102/1E/S0

6E0T -IINN €
€059 1dHOD
L8BO00GEODT SHIND

AI¥EJ0Ed ¥ AENOW IO ISN HHL WOMA HANIATI 44 Hhrele) s
(TYLNIMNEEAOD-NON) SANIAIAIA ¥ LSHYILNI T6F¥ ! LODY
WOEd~SANIATAIA 3 ISHEALNI 000T6%¥ E0S9 LBBOOO6EOT
SEFI ¥ SITWNEA ‘SISNIDIT A 4 ghAer) 4

(TYINTAINEIAOD-NON) SHEI 5 ‘SIM¥d ‘DIT ¥IHILIO 662 1 LODY
FEd NOILAWEXE dNILVWNY LB0O662ZY €059 L8BO006EDT
334 dI ONIXOH€ TYNIQHEI 980662F E£0S9 L88B0006EDT
F3d ISIDTY HIAJTINEWIL S80662F €E0S9 L880006E0T
FEJ NOIIVHLSIODEY ANODIS PB0662ZF E£0S9 LB8B0006EOT
d3d NOIIVHMLISIDEY FTHITITI £80662ZF €059 L8BOOO6EOT
g3d NOIIVMISIOENM IHanc ZB0662F E0S9 LBBO0O06EOT
333 ISIOFTH INVLSHINOD 180662F E0S9 L8B0006EDT
33 LNIAT 0806627 €059 L880006EOT
(TYINTUNEEAOD-NON) ONISNIDIT dNOD0 3 SSHANISN €62V 1 LOOY
ASNIDIT WIALOWOHd 0LOE6ZY E0S9 LBBOOO6EOT

SQYVYOHE ONISNEDIT 3 TUNOISSEIOHMd HTWYN ANWYAWOD
€059 ON ANY4HWOD

NOILdI¥OSHEd LNNODOY dHOD HIINID

NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY YLOMYA HLNOS 6E£0T LINN II3DANE
NOIIVINDEE 3 HOEW1 0T AONIOY

FONIONE JOI¥dEd ¥od

IINN 139009 A9 ANVWANS TNNIATT
YIOMYd HINOS J0 HALWLS 5102/0€/S0 RS CTAAN



BEE

BN RN
FEXE

P

Jovd

01°G86°6F
0T°S86°6F

01°686 6V

66 E8E’' OV
9L°082

9L" 08¢
59°L8Y

0S°5€2
70" ¥8
TT°89T

0¥ '8¥9’8E

£2°SEE
6T E¥V9’T
SL 666
€2°0L2'SE
00 00¥
81°L96

00°LET
00°8T

8% "TEZC
287062
08°08T
80°60T

I1°109°6
ZeE"LZ9'T

v°e
00°E
S9°269
06 "6TE
9€°609
6L ELE'L

00°0v9’‘e
6L'EEE’S

HILIVA-0L-¥VYHEL

06°68F°'9 6E£0T :IINO €
066879 L8B0006EQT YHAINIAD
066879 SAUYOH ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSIIOEd £059 : dHOD
61°502°'V SESNIdXE ONIIVIIH0 zs hisle) "4
0E"8T WL 40 JIDENON/dXE dONON 8zzs : LODY
0E 8T I19and NON- IN0 SNYdl ¥Hd0 0008225 £E0S9 LBBO006EDT
01" T% STYINALYN 5 SHIT4dNS 5025 Hhfele) 4
00" qIAONAdV-HOMNd M¥YD D0Hd 00865025 £0S9 LBBO00GEDT
(1} G o HOYLSOd 00S€502S €0S9 L8BO006EDT
00" SEITAANS FDIAIO 08205025 £0S9 LBBO0O6EODT
6L SLT'V SEJIANES TYNLOVHINOD P0ZS 1 LODY
£9°S¥T SOAMS SNOILUYDINNWWODITIIL 00ESF0CS €059 LBBODOGEOT
6L "B6Z SADIAMES TYHINID 0002%025 E£0S9 LB8B0006EDT
00" SIS0D INTIWAOTIAIA LI 0IBIV0ZS €059 LBBOOOGEDT
LE"TEL'E INYLTASNOD INIEWIDYNYA 00607025 €089 LBBOOOGEODT
00" SEEI JIHSHIGHIW 3 SINA 0020¥025 E059 LBBOOOGEDT
00" TIAVHL £02S 1 LOOY
00" LS-NI/STYEN ZTIVXYL-NON 00STEOZS E0S9 LBBO0OOGEOT
00° FIVLS-NI/STVIN HATa¥XYL 00F¥TEOCS E0S9 LB80O006EODT
00" FIVIS-NI/ONIDAOT 000TEQOZS E0S9 LBBOOOGEODT
00" ALE/H ("LS-NI) AI¥4-OLOY 00E0E02S E£0S9 LBB0006EOT
00~ FIM/T ("LS-NI) AI¥Md OLOW 0020E02S €089 LB8BO0O0GEDT
00" FIVLS NI-GENMO FIWLS-0LOY 00T0EONZS E0S9 LBBO0D06EOT
L v8Z'e SADIAYES TUYNOSHId 15 1 LOOY
0Z°'28E SILIJANIE FTROTAWI 201§ Hhhele) 4
=N NOILVSNEdW0OD LNIMAOTININN 006020TS E0S9 LBBO006EOT
eL’ NOIIUSNIJWOD S:dTMHOM 008020TS E0S9 LBBO006EOT
VE"TI9T E¥VHES ¥d-°SNI FIIT/HLTIVEH 00902018 E0S9 LB8BO00GEODT
g5 wL TYYHS HA-INTWIEILET 002020TS EO0S9 LBBO006EDT
LO"SVT HYYHS S, ¥IXZ0TdWI-ISYO 00TOZOTS E0S9 LBBO006EODT
I6°206°T SHEIYVYIVS FATXOTIWE T01S 1 LODY
00°099 SITI SHEW WWOD 3 Quvod 00EOTOTS €059 LBBO0O6EODT
15°eve’t SEDWM ¥ IVYS dWE I-d 00TOTOTIS EO0S9 L8BO006EDT
SQUYOE ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSIIOHd IAYN ANYAH0D
£059 ON ANYJWOD

HINOW ININ¥ND NOILdTI¥DSEA LNNOJDY dHOD WALNID
NOISSIWWOD OJILITHIY dS 06E0T S-"IINID

NOISSIWWOD DJIIETHIVY WLOMYA HINOS 6£0T &LINN lIoand
NOIIWINOEE ¥ HOHWI 0T ZONIOY

ST0Z/TIE/SO :ONIANE dOI¥Ed d¥0d
IINA 539ANg X9 I¥O4Ed IDALH0-€90S/LDIACE0 ATHINOW

YILOMYAd HINOS J0 AIVIS ST0Z/0E/S0O IASTZOYE



rx¥

Ha
aa
¥a

|a
|a

|a
ad
ua

|a
¥da
|a
Ha
ua
ga
Ha

¥a
ga
ua

|a
Ha
|a

ua
aa
¥a

aa
Ha
aa

|a
ada
|a
Ha

ua
¥a
ua

¥da
k- {a)

b
/4a

LZT

01" 1T
6L°SLT'V
£€9°GFT

E9°SPT
6L°86C

S V0T
FEP6T
LE"TEL'E

L9 6F
00°000°E
8% "S0€E
22 9LE
TL p82’2
0Z°zZ8g
55°

81"
LE"
oL”

£g”
6%
PE 19T

LY 6F
LB TITIT
25 vL

v ee
89°1§
LO"SPT

61°8E
8B°90T
IS°206°'T
007099
007 02T
00°0FS
15°2ve’t

S0 TI8E
S¥° 198

LNOOWY

g49vd

10

dNOoHS
HOaONHEA

TLZzriet

Z0666T2T
206661CT
20666TCT
20666TCT

HIGHAN
HOANIEA

NODSASENED

TOSLEAMAIN
TOSLSEMAIN
TOSLSEMAIN
TOSLSEMAIN

TN
LHOHS

LB88LOCOO

¥88T0200
¥88T0200
2T19€0200
¥8810200

# INIWAWYd ¥WO

‘# Tadav AL

ST0Z2/1E/S50

ST02/1Ee/S0O

§102/22/S0
ST0Z/1E/S0

ST0Z/90/S0
ST02/90/50
ST0Z/ET/S0O
ST0Z2/90/S0

ST02/S1T/S0

ST10Z/10/50

ST0Z/ST/S0
S102/10/S0

ST02/ST/S0
ST0Z/T0/S0

ST02/ST/S0
S§102/10/50

ST0Z/ST/S0
§102/10/S0

S102/S1/50
ST10Z/10/S0

ST0Z/ST/S0
S10Z/10/S0

JIva
ONILSOd

LSOVOSSH 00SES0ZS LBBO006EOT £0S9
SEDIAYES TYNLOWELNOD ¥025 :LDELHO
SOAMS SNOILVOINNWWOOETIL 0ES¥0ES :€ENSCLE0
C10€ESCT-I 00ESVOZS L880O006EOT €059
SEDIAYES TYHLINID 002v0cs -€NSLdo
990¥0S1Id 0002v0es LBBOOO6EOT E£0S9
8LOEQSHA 0002v0es LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
INYLTASNOD ILNEWIOUWNYW 060¥02S :€NSLdO
9TL 62000TDSST 0060%02CS LBBOO0GEOT £0S9
9TL 6€000TOSST 0060%02S LBBOO0O6EOT EO0SH9
SIS0 62000TOSST 0060%02S L8BO006EOT €059
STP0 62C000TDSST 0060¥02S LBBO0O0O6EOT €059
SHOIAMES TYNOSHEA 18 :d00¥D
SLIAINIE HIZOTIWI 20TIS :LOELdO
NOILYSNIdWOD LNIWAOTAWINN 060201 ‘€NsScdo
£TS0STXIOD 006020TS LBBO0DO6GEOT E£0S9
82V0STXEDD 006020TS LBBOOO6GEOT £0S9
NOILYSNIdWOD S, dHEIMI0OM 08020TS :€ENSLHO
ETS0STXEOD 00802018 LBBOOOBGEOT EO0SH
8ZP0STXEDD 008020TS LBBO00O6EOT E0S9
HYYHS ¥Wd- SNI FIIT/HLTIVIH 090201S :€ENSLdO
E£1S0STXEDD 009020TS LBBOOOGEOT £0SS
82V0STXEDD 00902018 LB88B0006EOT £0S9
SYVYHS ¥E-LNEWIEILEY 0Z020TS -€0SLdO
ETS0STXEDD 0020201S LBBO006EOT £0S9
82F0STXIDD 00202018 L8BO0DO6EOT €059
HYVYHS S ¥EAOTAWI-ISYWO 0T0Z0TIS :€E0SCHO
€TS0S5TXIOD 00T0Z201S LBBO0O6EOT €059
82¥0STXEDO 00T020TS LBBO00GEOT E£0S9
SEINVYIVS HHAO0TAWE T01IS :LOELdO
SHEI SHEW WWOD 3 q¥vod 0E0TOTS :€ASCLHO
€T1S0STXEOD 00E0TOTS LBBOOO6GEOT E0S9
82V0STXIOD 00E0TOTS L8BBO0O06EOT £059
SEO¥YM ¥ TYS dWI L-4 0TI0TOTS :€NSLHO
E€TS0STXEDD 00TOTOTS LBBOOOGEOT £0S9
82FP0STXEDD 00TOTOTIS LBBOOOGEOT E0S9
SQEVYOd ONISNEDIT ¥ TYNOISSEIOHd SWWYN ANWAWOD
€089 ON ANWdWOD
HHEWAN LNOODOY HILNID dHOD
hAsicizistelelel
NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY ds 06E0T S-"ELNID
NOISSIWWOD DILETHLY WLOMYd HLNOS 6E0T LINQ LIDANH
NOILVINDTE ¥ ¥HOHVYI 0t AONIEDY

ST0Z/TIE/S0 :ONIANE JOI¥MEd ¥OJI
IHOdTY TENLIANIXT ZTHINOW
YLOMYA HINOS J0 FIVIS

S102/0E/S0 S¥S02Z0ve



rxxyyy 9d
*x¥xx "d
*xxx ¥HA
»xx HA

PR - (0]

¥ ¥d

Ha
xy Hd
¥ ¥a

a0
/4a

82T

06°687'9

06 687’9
06°68%'9
61 S02'¥
0E°8T
0£°8T
0E"8T
0T" 1T
0T°TT
LNOQOWY
Jo¥d

dnoys
HOANEA

HIEHON
HOANIA

TN
LYOHS

6E0T -LINN "€

LB80O006EDT SHLND

SESNEAXE DNILYHE4O
HL 40 QLOENON/dXHE dONON

€059 +dHOD

4] +dNo¥s

8229 :LDdECdE0

L9dNg NON- LNO SNYYL 9340 000822 €ENSLHO
ST0Z/90/S0 80T-SOTL 000822S L8BO006EOT E0S9
STYIYILYW ¥ SHIT44ANS S025 :LDECd0
FIVILSO4d 0SES0ZS €ENSL80
# LNEWAYd 90 JI¥a HIFGHAN LNNODOY HIALNED dHWo2

'# TAdAY AL ONILSOd LNTHOD0d

NOISSIWMWOD DILETHLY dS
NOISSTWHWOD JILETHLY WIOMY¥d HINOS
NOIINWINOEY ¥ ¥HOEWT

SI0Z/TIE/S0 :ONIANT dOoI¥dd wWod
IH0dTd MHALIANIIXE XTHLNOW

06€0T S—dEILNED
6E0T LINN LIDANL
0T ADNIADY

YiION¥d HLNOS 30 HIVLIS ST02/0E/S0 SYS0Z0YE



0°0 -96° ' ¥8T‘E FE POL'6F 09°TILP‘9
0°'0 -68°219'T €2 E0T'0F 68°98T'V
0°'0 ~IT°2LS'T TT'T09'6 TL ¥8Z'2
9°'28 SE"ZIE’'T G9°'L8Y 01" 1T
0°0 -20'8S¥% 'L 0% 8¥%9'8¢E 6L SLT'V
S°8L 28°2eS’€E 8T L96 00°0
Z2°1 89°61 ZELZY'T 02" Z8E
0°0 -6L T6S'T 6L ELE'L 16°206°1
0°0 -96 " F81'E PE POL'6Y 09°'TILF'9
9°28 SE'CIE’'Z G9° L8P 0T"TT
00 -20°8SP'L 0% 8%9'8E 6L°SLT'¥®
S'BL Z8'2es’e 8T L96 00°0
Z°1 89°61 2eE"LE9’'1 02°ZBE
0°0 -6L T6S'T 6L ELE'L 15°206°1
TAY HIETIITAY JILVA-0OL-9Y3EX ATHLNOW
ID4d LEDANG SHENLIANIdXE
-96°F8T'E PE POL'6F
-96°p81’E PE POL'EY
S0°L96 ' TE -96"¥8L'E FE POL'6F
HONVTIVE SNOILYINdOHddy SMINLIANIdXE
HSY¥D FTIVIIVAY ALYA-0OL-¥YIX
S102/0E/50 =I¥a
FST  EOWd XTHINOW

29
29

29

%¥5°8

29°608°'8
z29°608’'8
00°0

00°0
z9°608’8
00°0
00°0
00°0

29°608'8

00°0
29°608’8
00°0
00°0
00°0

FLYA-0L-dvdEX
SEHONVHENNONT

‘608’8
‘608’8
‘608’8

SHONTIEWNNONT
FILVA~0OL~-"U¥dX

00°0
000
00°0

000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°'0
00°0
00°0
00°0

FLYd-OL~-¥vEX
SLNIAWLIMNNOD

000

SINIWLINHOD
HIVA-0L-¥YEX

NOISSIMWOD DILETHLIY WLOMYAd HLNOS

SONINIVWEY SAVYd A¥d
ONINIVWEY ¥YEA X4

ST02/1E/S0

140 s¥Y

SANNE FATEVIIVAY

00°6ZE’SS
00°00E’LY
00'620°8
00'oo8‘2Z
00°000°0¥F
00°005’'%
00°L¥9 T
00°28€’9

SQYYOH ODNISNEDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOHEd

00°62£'SS

00°008’2
00°000°0F
00°008’¥F
00°LF9‘T
00°28E’'9

aarLasang
LNOOWY

00°0

SUFISNTEL
NOILYI¥NdOo¥dd¥

LOL I-E059 ANNY4AMOOD
STYLOLENS HO

STYLOLENS Sd

STIIVH ¥ STITAdANS (000S0EZS
SOAS TYALOYELNOD 000%0ZS
TAAYEL 000€02S

SLIAENIE FTIXOTAWE 000201S
SHIYYIVS HIA0T4WE O000TO0TS
I-E0S9 AN¥AWOD

fANVAWOD X€ LOOMYHEHE

STHLOL

STILYW 3 SHITA4ANS s0zgs
SOAS TNNLOYELNOD voes
TIAYHL €02s
SLIJINIE FIXAOTIWA 20TS
SEIYYIVS HIA0TAWE TOTS

NINLIANIIXE

d0 LOJCH0

1QILIDANE TYLOL

00°62ZE°SS IOL dW0D TTIY
00°62£’SS ILOL adaiasand
00°62£'SS I-£0S9
NOILYINdO¥ddy

TYNIOIHO is(e]

YN HHLNID

6E0T &INN IIDANE

T19€rogvd



